
MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________ 

 
 
TO: NWABSD Board of Education  DATE:  March 24, 2025 
 Members 
 
  NUMBER: 25-092 
 
FR: Office of the Superintendent SUBJECT: Approval of FY26 

Memorandum of 
Agreement; GSD 
Educational Services 

STRATEGIC PLAN/BOARD GOAL: 
 
Student Learning:  Strengthen student progress monitoring. 
  
ABSTRACT: 
 
Board approval is required for contracts that exceed $50,000. 
 
ISSUE: 
 
At issue is the Board’s approval of the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with GSD 
Educational Services not to exceed $65,000 as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND AND/OR PERTINENT INFORMATION: 
 
GSD Educational Services provides reporting services to meet state and federal 
requirements.  The consultant has a history of working effectively within our district and 
throughout the state to produce required federal and state reports. Services included in 
this MOA: Completion and submission of the Alaska Military Youth Academy Dropout 
Report, Gathering and preparation of information necessary to complete the federal Civil 
Rights Data Collection, Completion and submission of the Alaska Fall OASIS report and 
preparation of the FY27 Projected Enrollment, Completion of the Migrant Course History 
report twice annually, Completion and submission of the Alaska Suspension and 
Expulsion report, Completion, and submission of the Alaska Summer OASIS report. 
Aggregation of data for, and submission of the Alaska Report Card Data 
Collection, Preparation of rosters for the AK STAR and Alaska Science tests, Import of 
test scores into PowerSchool, PowerSchool support for district staff.  
The MOA, which includes travel, is for $65,000 
Funding Sources: 
Fund 100 Assessment and Data= $65,000 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Approve the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for GSD Educational Services, in 

the amount not to exceed $65,000  
2. Disapprove the MOA for GSD Educational Services as presented 
3. Take no final action. 
 
ADMINISTRATION’S RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends board approval of the MOA with GSD Educational 
Services, in the amount not to exceed $65,000 as presented. 


